

**FORMATO EUROPEO
PER IL CURRICULUM
VITAE**



PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name	PAOLA INNOCENTI
Address	VIA CORNELLE 14 VALBREMBO, BERGAMO
Phone number	329.9839863
Web site	WWW.PIPARC.COM
E-mail address	INFO@PIPARC.COM
Nationality	ITALIAN
Day of birth	19/06/1987

Biografia

Landscape architect and junior architect, with a Master degree in Landscape architecture and a Bachelor degree in Architecture; after one year in Lisbon and further collaborations in Milan with LAND, ASNT Architettura, Lab Chiara Locardi and with the Italian-brasilian R.R.R. Construção, I've decided to work freeland. In 2012 started the cooperation with the Botanical Garden L. Rota, carrying out final project dealing with Expo 2015, and fundraising of the future agricultural section of the Bergamo Botanical Garden in Astino, in the Biodiversity valley. I created and followed, for the promotion of the new section of the Botanical Garden, some appointments called ADA, bimonthly, from late February to September. I know well the institution, and I share values and objectives. I worked with Studio Carzaniga Ferrari Architetti since 2013 to 2015, in range from architectural planning, to urban planning, open space, expert estimate, project consulting, exhibition and shows. I'm an active member in the group "ARCTOTUM: architecture and communication" since 2014.

Last year I have identified, prepared and promoted the path "Landscape Route", a circular route that makes its way through art, history and culture between the Old City and the pathways of the Parco dei Colli di Bergamo during the International Meeting of Landscape and Garden". I continue to take care of the Landscape Route: for the "Edition 2016 I design the permanent signs to Place on the path and in September with Jan - Erik Sørenstuen, an Adger's University Professor (Norway), I'll design and realize a landart opera with the cooperation of Gamec museum of Bergamo.

I'm the Building Site Supervisor for the execution of seismic and static works for the primary school - Body A, B, C (Cup : B64H15000000004 - Cig : 6487955DD3) in Brembate di Sopra (BG) as a result of the grouping temporary with Studio Associate P & P Consulting Engineers .

I follow two private customers: one for the raising of a roof in the town of Mozzo (BG) and the

other for the renovation of a villa in the town of Albano S.A (BG).

From 2015 I am part of the Office "Project Interventions of Urban Renewal" at the City of Bergamo, I follow the development of the ex-barracks Montelungo-Colleoni, decommissioned Hospitals, valley Astino Agreement Program. I'm in the working group for drawing up the architectural tender for the renewal of squares Carrara, Alpini, Risorgimento in Bergamo.

Among the most relevant features:
multidisciplinary education, good cooperative and communicative skills, team spirit, accurateness and punctuality

ESPERIENZA LAVORATIVA

2015 alla data attuale

U.O. PROGETTO INTERVENTI DI RIQUALIFICAZIONE URBANA.COMUNE DI BERGAMO
Contratto interinale a tempo determinato con l'agenzia Jobitalia
Facilitatore dello sviluppo dei progetti Ex caserme Montelungo-Colleoni, Ex Ospedali Riuniti, Ex Monastero di Astino in vista dei relativi Accordi di Programma; stesura, reperimento materiale e indicazioni, insieme ai membri del gruppo di lavoro, per i bandi e gli allegati al concorso di progettazione di Piazza Carrara, Piazzale degli Alpini e Piazzale Risorgimento a Bergamo, nonché al bando per la progettazione di un padiglione multifunzionale nel Parco della Trucca.

2015 alla data attuale

LAVORI DI ADEGUAMENTO SISMICO E STATICO DELLA SCUOLA PRIMARIA – CORPO A, B, C (CUP: B64H1500000004 - CIG: 6487955DD3) IN BREMBATE DI SOPRA (BG)
Raggruppamento temporaneo con lo Studio Associato P&P Consulting Engineers per seguire la direzione lavori architettonici.

2014 alla data attuale

THE LANDSCAPE ROUTE. MAESTRI DEL PAESAGGIO
Collaborazione con Solco Città aperta, Arch. Fulvia Giorgioni, Arketipos e diverse realtà sul territorio quali Consorzio Parco dei Colli di Bergamo, cooperativa Biplano, Ass. culturale Abitanti di Città Alta, Gruppo speleologico le Nottole, Orto Botanico L.Rota, al fine di individuare, allestire e promuovere un percorso circolare di 7 km tra Città Alta e i Colli di Bergamo.

ARCTOTUM. ARCHITETTURA E COMUNICAZIONE PER IL TURISMO.
Collaboration with professionals as engineers, graphic designers, web-sound designers, surveyors, landscape architects and architects, experts in European funding to promote the tourist industry in Lombardia region, Italy.
Renovation of rooms for Hotel Bigio S.Pellegrino Terme (BG)

2013 al novembre 2015

CARZANIGA FERRARI ARCHITETTI, BERGAMO (ITALIA)
Collaboration to several projects of building restoration, interior designing, functional and modular external reorganization, urban planning for the city of Olmo al Brembo.

2012 al 2015

ORTO BOTANICO DI BERGAMO_ COMUNE DI BERGAMO, BERGAMO (ITALIA)
Collaboration to the final project and with related calculations and fundraising of the detached agricultural area of the Bergamo Botanical Garden.

- 2013 **R.R.R. CONSTRUÇÃO, SAQUAREMA (BRASILE)**
Planning of three residential units in Jaconè, Brasil, 30x12mq lot. Elaboration of an executive project with planimetries, sections, prospects and landscape introductions.
- 2013 **LAND SRL MILANO, MILANO (ITALIA)**
Post-master internship in the Work direction area: Planning of a private garden in the Ticino park.
- 2013 **ASNT ARCHITETTURA, MILANO (ITALIA)**
Collaboration with a project of urban development planning in Congo. Cartographic maps elaborated with GrassGIS..
- 2012 **WEEK CIRCUS ARCH.ELISA CATTANEO, BERGAMO (ITALIA)**
Collaboration to and International contest – Zagabri –Croatia – Block Badel Zagreb. Urban intervention.
- 2009 **LAB ARCH.CHIARA LOCARDI, MILANO (ITALIA)**
Collaboration to the contest – Viewpoint on the Po River. Piacenza
- 2007 **ARCH. BELTRAME MARIO, BERGAMO (ITALIA)**
Tirocin Collaboration in the Bergamo kinder garden project. Internship.

ISTRUZIONE E FORMAZIONE

- 2006 **High School Mascheroni
Bergamo**
Scientific diploma
- 2009 **Politecnico of Milan – Faculty of Architecture
Milano, Leonardo**
Bachelor in Architecture (17/12/2009)
THESIS: Narrate places: Premia (Domodossola) with Dott. Massimo Venturi Ferriolo, esteta del paesaggio . 108/100
- 2012 **Università degli Studi di Genova - Facoltà di Architettura
Genova**
Master degree in landscape architecture (19/12/2012)
THESIS: “Management and protection of Sciacchetra ‘ s terroir.. Comparative analysis with the methods of the Douro Valley“ with Dott. Gerardo Brancucci geologo and Dott.Tiago Monteiro Henriques 110lode/110
- 2012 Training course in GisClient, Advanced Grass. During the XIV Meeting of Italian users GRASS and GFOSS at Department of Architecture Scuola politecnica, University of Genova
- 2015 Training Course for energy certification of building “CENED” at Politecnico of Milano Dipartimento ABC Scuola Master F.Ili Pesenti

PUBLICATION	<p>“GESTIONE E VALORIZZAZIONE DEL TEROIR DELLO SCIACCHETRÀ.: COMPARAZIONE CON LA VALLE DEL DOURO E PROPOSTA DI SVILUPPI FUTURI SULLA BASE DI ANALISI IN GRASS” Geomatic Workbook n°11 – “ Foss4g-it Genova 2013</p>
CONFERENCE	<p>“IL NUOVO ORTO BOTANICO AD ASTINO” con Lucio Marotta Presidente del Parco dei Colli di Bergamo, Friedel Elzi Presidente Società Valle d’Astino, Gabriele Rinaldi Direttore Orto Botanico di Bergamo e Arch. Paes. P.Innocenti 14 giugno 2014 presso Associazione Mutuo Soccorso di Bergamo</p> <p>“STUDIO DEL TERROIR DELLO SCIACCHETRÀ CON GRASS: COMPARAZIONE CON LA VALLE DEL DOURO E PROPOSTE DI SVILUPPI FUTURI” P.I. con Arch. Paes. Paola Innocenti, V.Marin, P.Salmona, G,Brancucci DSA Scuola Politecnica dell’Università degli Studi Di Genova XIX Meeting degli utenti italiani Grass e Gfoss 6/9 febbraio 2013</p>
MOSTRE	<p>“L’ETEROGENEO NEI PAESAGGI” a cura di Massimo Venturi Ferriolo e Lara Morgantini, progetto a cura di Chiara Locardi, M. Andolina, G.Ardesio, M.Biffi, T.Galante,S.Galasso, P.Innocentii, D.Perrotti, Facoltà di Architettura “Sala Mostre Guido Nardi” 24/27 maggio 2010 Cattedra di estetica-Dipartimento di Architettura e Pianificazione-Politecnico di Milano-Ente Parco Nord Milano</p> <p>LOOP THE ROUTE IN OCCASIONE DI STUDI APERTI 2015 ORDINE DEGLI ARCHITETTI DI BERGAMO installazione su monitor del processo realizzativo dell’Orto Botanico e della Landscape Route</p>
MOTHER LANGUAGE	ITALIAN
OTHER LANGUAGE	English and Brasilian Portugues
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Reading good • Writing good • Speaking good
	<p>SKILLS</p> <p>Microsoft Office™ (Word™, Excel™ e PowerPoint™, Adobe Illustrator™, PhotoShop™, Indesign, Autocad, Rhinoceros, GrassGis, QuantumGis, ArchGiS</p> <p>Walker, observer, writer, designer, planner, reader, spokeswoman</p>
DRIVING LICENSE	B